HINCKLEY, SPIERS & HAYES, FULTON IRON WORKS, 220 Freuum Pans, Etc. Manufacturers of Sugar Mills, Vacuum Pans, Etc.

74

Hotel Registers, 508 Montgomery St., cor. Commercial

D. HICKS & CO., Manufacturers

SAN FRANCISCO DIRECTORY.

A.M. and at half past seven o'clock P.M. Sabbath School and Bible Classes meet immediately after the morning service. Weekly Prayer Meeting every Wednesday evening. This Church has a membership of four hundred and eighty-seven, and sustains three Sunday Schools with an emerilment of a bout prime Sunday Schools with an enrollment of about nine hundred scholars.

Third Congregational Church.

Location, south side of Fifteenth Street, near Mis-siou, Rev. E. G. Beckwith, Pastor; residence, 12 Beaver street. Number of members, one hundred and seventy.

This church had its origin in the Fall of 1862.

This church had its origin in the Fall of 1862. Services are held every Sabbah as leleven o'clock A. M. and haif past avec o'clock P. M. Prayer Meet-ing every Wenhesday evening. The Sabbath School was organized November 5th, 1862. Its first acesion was held on Sunday, November 9th, of the same year, the total attendance being thirty-three. At present the average attendance is about three hundred and fity. Meets immediately after morning service. morning service.

Fourth Congregational Church.

Location, south side of Green street, between Stock-ton and Powell. Rev. H. Macy, Pastor; residence, 306 Lombard street.

306 Lombard street. The church was organized February 1865. Services are held every Sabbath at eleven o'clock A. M. Prayer Meeting every Wednesday at eight o'clock P. M. The Sabbath School connected with the church numbers about three hundred members and has a library containing eight hundred volumes. Meets immediately after morning service.

Bethany Congregational Church.

Location, Bartlett street, near Twenty-fifth. Rev. William C. Pond, Pastory: residence, 940 Capp street. This Church was organized February 20rd, 1873. Re-cognized by an Ecclessistical Council duly called February 23rd, 1874. Services us held every 24th 1974.

February 23rd, 1874. Services are held every Sabbath at eleven o'clock A. M. and thirty minutes past seven o'clock P. M. Prayer Neeting Wedneaday evening at eight o'clock. A Sabbath School, from whence aprung this church, was organized in August, 1872. It has an enrolled membership of four hundred, and a library of three hundred and firty solumes. Meeta at half past twelve observed of the Sunday School meets at half of the state of the School meets at half past six o'clock P. M

California Chinese Mission.

Rev. W. C. Pond, Superintendent; residence 940

Capp street. Incorporated March, 1876. Incorporated March, 1876. This corporation has been formed for the purpose of conducting Christian, missionary and educational operations among the Chinese and Japanese in California.

There are five Mission Schools in San Francisco: 1. Central No. 1-No. 5 Brenham Place; Teachers. Miss Jessie S. Worley, Miss Anna L. Snook and Jee Gam.

Barnes-No. 8 Ridley street ; Teachers, Mrs. H.

Barnes-No. 8 Milley street; Itakiers, and Milley
Lamont and Chung Mon.
Bethany - Bethany Chepel, No. 412 Bartlett street; Teachers, Mrs. J. C. Snock and Hong Gam.
West-No. 1818 Laguna street; Teachers, Misses Florence N. and Effic D. Worley.
North-Polk street, near Chestnut. Teachers, Miss M. C. Waterbury and Sing San.
Rustring arrives are held every Sunday at No. 5 Fining Tores of clock A. M., and half past

Brenham Place., at leven o'clock A. M., and half past seven o'clock P. M., and every Wednesday at half past neven o'clock P. M., Hours of instruction in all the schools: five to seven P. M., each day except Wednesday

The Congregational Association of Christian Chin-esc, organized in connection with this Mission, for mutual aid in the development of Christian character and in doing Christian work, has about one hundred and eighty-five members. Chung Mon, President; Jee Gam, Secretary.

EPISCOPAL.

Trinity Church.

Location, northeast corner of Post and Powell streets. Rev. Hiram W. Beers, D.D., Rector; residence, 1006 Sutter street

This is the oldest parish of the Protestant Episcopal Church on the Pacific Coast. It had its beginning in Divine Service, celebrated

It had its beginning in Divine Service, celebrated on the eighth day of July, 1849. The ordinary services minution on all Sundays and Holy-days. Services a summinon on all Sundays and Holy-days. Services a summinon on all Sundays and the greater Services Sunday, and after Morning Frayers at the greater Festivals and on Thanksgiving Day. Sun-day Techool at half past the e'clock A. M., and Public Gatechnism at the same hour, the first Sunday in the month. Teachers' Meeting, Monday at four O'clock P. M. Ladies' Pastoral Aid Society aften Morning Frayer, on Fridays at eleven o'clock A. M. Industrial School at the o'clock A. M., every Saturday Lenton Services as arranged by the Rector from time to tume. to time.

Grace Church.

Location, southeast corner of California and Stock ton streets. Rev. R. C. Foute, Rector; residence

ton streets. Hev. R. C. Foute, Rector; readBate 1038 Pine street This church was organized in 1849. The corner stone of the present church edifice wa laid by Bishop Kip in May, 1860. Services are held every Surchock P. M. Sunds. School meets at half past seven o'clock P. M. Sunds.

St. John's Church.

Location, northeast corner Fifteenth and Valenci streets. Rev. E. B. Spalding, Rector; residence, 15; Mission street.

This church was established in November, 1857

This church was established in November, 1807. Services are held every Sunday at eleven o'clot A. M., and on Sunday evening at half past eve o'clock. Also, on all Holy Days at eleven o'clock. M. The Sunday School numbers about three ha. Naed and fifty acholars, and twenty teachers. Nun m. The sunday school numbers about three dred and fifty scholars, and twenty teachers. ber of volumes in the library, one thousand. at half past nine o'clock A. M. Mee

Church of the Advent.

Location, south side of Howard street, opposi-Location, south side of Howard street, opposi-New Montgomery. Right Rev. William Ingraam Ki D. D., L. D., Bishop of the Diocese of Caliform Rector; residence southwest corner of Franklin a Eddy streets. Rev. W. Githens, Assistant Rector residence, 623 Howard street. Study at the Church This parties haves organized June, 1858. The press-church building was completed and consecrated Fr-neary 24 Juli Sarvices every Sindy at slevan c'oli-

ruary 24, 1861. Services every Sunday at eleven o'cle A.M., and half past seven o'clock P.M. The Sund School has an average attendance of about four h dred, and meets at half-past nine o'clock A. M.

Choral service in the evening by a choir of slx five boys, being the largest choir of boys in the Univ States.

St. Alban's Church.

Present place of worship, Cambrian Hall, 1133 b sion street. Rector, vacant. Organized in 1870, as a Free Episcopal Church, w full choral services. It is now under the immed

Init courses services. It is now under the immed Supervision of the Bishop of the Diocess. And the Sunday School, under the superintendes of W. G. Badger, meets at half past nine o'clock A

St. Luke's Church.

Location, southeast corner of Clay street and ess Avenue. Rev. A. Douglas Miller, Rector; 1 Ness Avenue. dence, 1419 Hyde street

dence, 1419 Hyde street. The first services of the Protestant Episcopal Chu-at Spring Valley, which led to the organization of church, were held by the Rev, Gilce Baston, Assis Rector of Grace Church, in Spring Valley Se Honee, on Brondwy street, between Larkin and H on the fourth of March, 1866. The building non-computed by the congregation.

The building now occupied by the congregation completed September 26, 1368, and consecrated 4 13, 1373. It was enlarged, and a Guild room ad December, 1875. The church will now accomme

Decounter, 18:6. The church will now accomme over five hundred persons. The church is supported by offerings and mor subscriptions, and scats are free. Sorvices are every Sunday at eleven o'clock A.M. and at half seven o'clock P. M; and on Saints' Days, and · Holy Days at eleven o'clock A. M. Sunday Sc meets at half past nine o'clock A. M.

LEPAGE'S GLUES RECEIVED HIGHEST AWARD, BERLIN, 18